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Perry, I am going to ask you a date, as you see that 
date on the television screen, lift your right index 
finger - - - ~11 1ight, I wonder what date you see? 

September 16 

I wonder what year, Perry? 

No year 

Look at the television, and a picture will come on 
and when the picture becomes very vivid to you and 
the program begins, lift your right index finger 

cs 

and if you care to, you can tell me about that picture. 

I see Dave Ferrie just sitting around, just talking 
and he asked me if I wanted a cup of coffee or a 
glass of water or a Coke. I wanted water from the 
kitchen and ice box. 

Co!>.t i nue looking at that television program and tell 
me mQre about i.t .. 

Dave and I were sitting and he was on the big sofa 
and I was on the small sofa and he has on a white 
shirt and baggy pants. He asked me if I had 
registered in school. 

Perry, look around that room, I wonder, is there a 
calendar on the wall? 

yes 

And what month is on the calendar? 

September 

And what year, Perry? 

1963 

Continue looking at the television and tell me every­
thing you see. 

Dave took me horne and he said he would pick me up 
tomorrow and I told him that I had to· go to school. 
I was sitting in the car, and he said he would 
pick me up tomorrow. He said he would come over at:-
2 and I told him I had to go to school - - - I am 
not in school. 

Continue looking at that television picture and 
notice the news cast - The president, President 
Kennedy is coming to New Orleans and as you look 
describe it to us. 
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I am at school and it is late. I was going to 
see President Kennedy and I remember I ran up a long 
ramp, an elevated incline, and I am with AL 
SAIZON, and v1e are just waiting and Kennedy hasn't 
arrived. I figured we were late and we just 
stood and waited, and he drove up on the ramp with 
sirens and started his speech. 

Who is that white haired gentleman tha t is over there 
looking at President Kennedy? ' 

He is either with the . New Orleans Police Department 
or government because my friend remarked about it. 
He said that he was the only one not looking at the 
president - he was looking .at us. Then AI, went 
over to the exit. Kennedy was getting ready to finish. 
Al went to the exit which is like an airplane hanger 
and I stayed ·because I was interested in Kennedy. 
He talked a while to the boy and this boy l eft and 
the Secret Service man went and talked to these 
other two men. All the Secret Service men had on 
loud coats. 

How about this .white haired gentleman? 

That was him. 

~o you know his name? 

No. 

We are looking at the television screen again and 
when it is ~lear again your finger will lift up. 
study the picture and you are in an automobile 
driving into a service station. Tell me about that 
program on the television. 

I had trouble with my car because it wouldn't start 
at a red light and I didn't have any money except 
$4 or $5 and I just drove in and an old friend of 
mine came up and he said, "you remember me?" and I 
said yes. These boys fixed the tire, took the 
battery out, charged the battery, and I had to 
pay $2.50 and I left. 

Tell me about the white haired man sitt.ing in that 
automobile over there. 

He is sitting with Dave and they are just talking 
and I interrupted their conversation and he 
thought it was rude and he left. He was sitting 
next to Dave and I yelled to Dave about getting the 
boys to hustle, I had to go because he was very 
ill at ease because Dave and I were suspicious 
of each other. 

About what, Perry? 

He told me he was going to kill me. 

Why, Perry? 

Because I broke up he and AL 
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Isn't the re a calendar in the service station some 
where, Perry? 

No 

I wonder what is the day - -

1964 

What is the month, Perry. 

March 

And I wonder what day it is in March? 

I don't know. 

Take a look at the white haired man again in the 
automobile and when you see him, lift your finger 
up - - - Did yo~ ever see that man before? 

yes - he was a friend of nave's. 

Where did you see him before? 

At the Nashville Wharf 

This television screen is going to jump over again, 
and when it does, lift your finger. Look at the 
picture now because on the screen you are in your 
apartment on Elysian Fields Street and somebody 
is going to come in with two jungle instructors. 

It is Dave ·. - It is about 1 o'clock ~nd I laughed 
when I saw him because the guys were some more of 
his friends and Landry t6ld me about his friends. 
They were very dirty. 

And I wonder, Perry, what color was their hair -

Black hair 

Both had black hair 

black hair. 

What color were their trousers, Perry? 

Green - green shirt 

Were both dressed in green? 

yes. TWo other people were there - Al's friend from 
the CAP and another boy, I never saw him before. 
I saw this friend in Kenner at a CAP meeting. 

Tell me more about it, Perry. 

Well, Dave asked me how I was doing and talked for 
awhile and I got introduced . 
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I wonder, Perry, how he introduced you? 

As his friend. 

And by what name did he introduce you? 

Perry 

And how did he introduce the others? 

Manuel 

And I wonder - - how about the other one. 

He introduced the others to me - - the boy from the 
CAP was TOmmy 

This was Tommy who, Perry? 

Just Tommy 

And this was Tommy who, Perry? 

I was never told. Just Tommy. These guys spoke 
Spanish and the two boys were about my age and we 
just talked and talked. 

Did you hear somebody mention JULIANA? 

I thousht I did - oh, I think MANUEL called the other 
guy JULIANA, Julie - Spanish - Julie - Jules -
They talked in Spanish and Ferrie talked in 
Spanish. 

They were very impolite, don't you think, to talk 
in Spanish in front of you? 

I figured that was all they could speak. 

Continue to go deeper and deeper to sleep. You are 
comfortable and blank - - Look at the television 
screen again , picture and visualize and your 
finger will life again when it is clear. That is 
right. A picture is going to come on and you are 
in Ferrie's Apartment on Louisiana Avenue Parkway. 
would you look at that picture and tell us the story 
that you see? 

He introduced me t o his roommate who was a kook: 

And, Perry, I wonder what his roommate l ooked like. 
Describe him for me. 

Looked like he would be about as tall as I and he 
had sandy brown hair, dirty white shirt and dirty, 
dircy, dirty, dirty 

And Perry, his name was 

Leon 

His last name? 

oswald 
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Tha t is right , continue looking at the picture. Who 
else is in the apartment . 

Nobody, just me and him. 

Just you and - - Ferrie? 

and Oswald 

That's right , Perry, keep looking at the picture and 
tell me what happens. 

He introduced me and we talked and Ferrie came in 
and served coffee and I didn't take any , and the 
roomma t e was sitting on the piano. It was closed 
and he just sat and Ferrie and Leon didn't seem 
to get along that night. 

They had differences of opinion? 

yes 

What about, Perry? 

Dave never stated but I got the idea it was about a 
boy Dave was sleeping with and Leon made some 
remarks about it and Leon objected to the boy 
being there • 

That's right , c ont inue to go deeper and deeper -
Nm·1, picture that television screen again, Perry, 
and i t is a picture of Ferr i e ' s apartment and 
there are several people in there and there is 
a white haired man . Tell me about it. 

We are having a party and I cam in and everybody 
is drinking beer . There are about ten of us and I 
am the re , the r oommate , Dave, some ¥Oung boys and 
some other frie nds of Dave's and I was with Sandra. 

And what month is it? 

September , September 16 

And what year, Perry? 

1963 

Te ll me more about tha t picutre. 

Well, there i s a record player in the middle of the 
room and it is p laying sounds , not music - Spanish 
and a guy is making a speech and everybody la ughed. 

And what did he say? 

He was ppeaking Spanish, sorta like Hitler. He 
got r ea l excited. 
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And how about the white haired man - -

That is a friend of Dave's 

His name? 

CLEM BERTRAND 

Had you seen him before? 

yes, I saw him at the Nashville Street Wharf. 

I wonder where else -

no where 

Is that the same white haired gentleman in the 
service station? 

I don't remember the service station. 

I wonder who that is sitting on the sofa with the 
rifle? 

Leon 

What is he doing with the rifle, Perry? 

He always had a rifle, he liked guns and many times 
he would have a rifle. 

This particular d flP. - describe it for me, Perry. 

He is not on the sofa - on the half sofa. 

Tell me about the rifle - look at it - describe 
it for me , Perry. 

Long, and has wooden or plastic stock, it looks 
brown and it has a sight for hunting . 

What kind of sight? 

barrel type - about 8 inches long . 

Take a look at the gun again? Does it have 
a lever underneath that you put the bu l lets in? 

I have a . 22 and it is the same type . He offered to 
show it to me but I didn't care to look at it. Same 
as my .22, you have to pull the bolt back and the 
cartridges have to be entered from below. 

Continue looking at the television program and Clay, 
the white haired man is going to come into the room. 
You are at Ferrie ' .s apartment and there are many 
people. Who did he introduce Clay to? 

He introduced me - me to everybody 

How did he introduce you and exactly what did he 
say? 

Well, when I walked in everybody was excited for 
maybe 30 seconds or a minute then the merriment 
r esu1ued . There were no girls. Record was playing -
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just voices . Ev eryb ody in t he house wa s l aughing 
and Dave said this i s my fri end Pe rry who lives 
on Elysian Field s, and he introduced me t o eve r ybody . 

Make b e lieve you are Ferr ie introducing Pe r r y around . 

I am Pe rry Russo - I am Pe rr y Rus s o - I 
am Perry Rus s o - - - I am Pe rry Russ o -

Where is Juliana staying ? 

He is in the back 

And I wonder, Pe rry, where is Manuel? 

Just sitting, not standing, eve rybody is getting up 
and moving. 

What names did Ferrie use for the other peop le 
he introduced you to? 

I was shocked by the p·eople and I don't speak 
Spanish. There were a couple of boys that looked 
American to me and we shook hands with two or 
three and there is Joe and Harry 

Tell me where was Bertrand? 

Sitting on the semi-sofa 

I wond er, is this this the white haired man? 

yes 

Could you count the Cubans that are in the room 
for me, Perry. 

Four 

I wonder - - are they pro-Castro? 

I don't know, I didn't talk to them. 

Anti- Castro? 

I didn't talk to them. - - - - - - they are in green 
fatigues, one in khaki pants and he is short and 
strong and hefty and has on a T-shirt - - - - one 
maybe 22 or 25 and he is dressed in dungarees and 
checked yellow and red and blue lots of colors in 
his shirt and there are t~other men 

Point to where Joe is sitting for me, Perry 

(No response) 

Julian? 

They are up and down and everybody is moving and 
Manuel is there 

Yes, Perry, and v1hat about the other two cubans ? 
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Only four - Julian, Manuel and two others - everybody 
went to the kitchen. I drank a Coke and the r~cord 

was taken off and we sat around talking and these 
guys spoke Spanish . 

Look over there , Perry, tell me what Leon is doing. 

He i s sitting beside the piano - just sitting. He 
does the same t hing. I don 't like him becaus.e 
he doesn't like me. He told Dave the first time ·I 
saw him in front of me - why did he hc.ve to bring 
e very l ittle prick off the street in the house and 
I told Dave I w<:~nted ·to go home . 

Let your mind go comp l ete l y blank , Perry - - - see 
that television screen again, it is very vivid -­
not notice the picture o n t he screen - there wil l 
be Bertrand , ·. Ferrie and oswald and t hey are going 
to discuss a very important matter and there is 
another man and girl there and they are talking 
about assassinating somebody. Look at it and 
describe it to me. 

We are sitting around on the sofas and I came in 
late . Dave offered me a drink and I said no 
I didn't want anything, and I sat down and p layed 
like I belonged. I didn't know what was going on . 
Dave went and got drinks for everybody - a ll the 
d rinks wer e coffee and they resumed the conversation 
and I was just sitting . They planned to assassinate 
President Ke nnedy . 

Tel l us exactly what everybody said , Perry. 

Dave paced the floor back and forth and he talked 
and talked and told them if they we re to get t he 
Pres ide nt they wou ld fly to Mexico or Cuba on 
to Brazil and Clem said they could not go to Mexico 
and Brazil - it involved too much gas expense and 
the cooperation of Mexican authorities and that 
wouldn't be possible. Leon snapped at Bertrand 
and sa id leave hi m alone. I guess Ferrie and 
Leon had made up and Leon said leave him alone . 
because he is right because if he said we go, we can 
do it. It doesn't make any difference, Japan 
or Mexico. 

I wonder what t hey said about Da llas, Perry? 

Nothing about Da llas . Ferrie had a bunch of newspaper 
clippings about one inch t h ick a ll of them about 
Kennedy - Kennedy's picture or Kennedy's name in 
the headline. Had rubber bands and clips on t hem 
and carried them around with him. 

I wonder if Ferrie ever told you that he was going 
to assassinate the president in Dallas? 
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He never told me that,he told me he was going to 
assassinate the president and I laughed at him, but 
I never laughed in front of his friends. 

Is Clay Bertrand the same person that you saw in 
the District Attorney's Office and the same person 
you went to sel l insurance to yesterday, Perry? 

Dave never took me to his house . 

You went to his house yesterday to sell insurance with 
somebody from the District Attorney's Office, Perry. 
Is that the same man that was in with Ferrie and 
Oswald and the same man that was at the wharf? 

I don't understand - Dave never showed me any places 
like that. 

Now go to sleep, Perry - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
And, now, Perry, I want you to see that television 
screen again and when you visualize it and it is 
clear you will see the face of a white haired man. 
You met him yesterday when you went to his apartment. 
This is yesterday, the last day of February. 
You picture him in your mind. Have you seen him 
before? Have you seen him on several occasions 
and what were these occasions, Perry? 

He was Dave's friend and I saw him at Dave's house. 

Where else did you see him, Perry? 

I saw him later at Dave's and Al's service station 

Where else, Perry? 

I saw him at the Nashville Street Wharf 

What is his name, Perry? 

CLAY BERTRAND 

Perry, see the television screen again -
is going to flip up and this is the last 
you saw Oswald and Ferrie together - - -
the scene to me. 

- a picture 
time 
describe . 

I cam over to Dave's house and we just talked about 
the usual stuff and the roommate had to leave. 
He brought out two bags all beat up. The suitcases 
were like a canvas bag with extra pouches and real 
heavy canvas and he has a little, smaller bag and 
he is just leaving. I guess Dave is kicking 
him out. 

And Dave, I wonde.r, where is he going? 

Houston 

Lcok up at the top of the television screen and you 
will see the date that film came on - what date? 
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October 7, 1963 

Is this the same roommate that is called Lee Oswald? 

Leon 

Perry, I imagine you know Leon Oswald, was he 
married? 

yes. 

what was his wife 's name? 

Margaret 

Perry, I am very interested in finding out everything 
I possibly can about Ferrie's roommate, the one who 
was named Leon Oswald. I want you to get a good 
picture in your mind of the first time you saw 
Leon Oswald in Ferrie's apartment. Tell us about that. 

He was sitting and I came in with Dave and he was 
seated and he just looked up. 

Did he have a beard? 

Lots of whiskers - not a beard. I thought he may 
have pasted it on. 

Are you sure about that? 

No, I never asked Ferrie. 

What is the date you first saw Leon Oswald? 

September 13 

Who else is in the apartment besides Ferrie and 
Oswald and youself. 

That's all 

Can you tell me the very next time you saw Oswald 
in the apartment? 

three days later 

September 16? 

yes 

Who was in the apartment 'then? 

A gang of Dave's friends. 

Was Manuel there? 

yes 

was Julian there? the other cuban? 

I don't know 

Do you remember the two cubans Ferrie brought to 
your apartment on Elysian Fields 

yes -10 -
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Now, Perry, tell me the n ames of t he two Cubans 
there at this time at Ferrie's apartment on September 
16. Are they the two Ferrie brought t o your 
apartment on Elysian Fie l ds Avenue? 

I am not sure. 

Picture the television screen again, Perry, and 
lif·t an index finger up on your right hand when the 
picture is clear. All right, and now you see a 
serial picture and there is a date and there wi ll be 
a serial picture of each time you have seen Leon 
Oswald and the date i s in the upper right hand corner 

Septembe r 1 3 -

Ano t her picture fl i ps 

September 16 at Dave's. 

Picture flips again. 

October 7 at Dave 's 

Continue - the picture flips again 

(No Response ) 

Continue 
You were 
Houston. 

to go deeper and relax wi th each breath. 
t e lling me about Oswa l d l eaving to go to 

I wonder, Perry, who is Oswa ld going tro 
visit in Hous ton? 

I don't know. I may b e hi s wife but I had neve r 
seen her and I don't know where she was but I know 
the guy was married and I figured Dave was kicking 
him out. 

I wonder, Perry, who is Brett Wall? 

A frierid of Le on , he was supposed to help Leon 

How, Pe rry? 

He didn't say, Dave asked him about it. 

And I wonder - - who is Jack Ruby? 

I don't know 

I wonde r if Brett Wall knew Jack Ruby ? 

I don't know 

And I wonder if Ferrie knew Brett Wall. 

I gue ss so , it sounded like a mutua l acquaintance. 
Ferrie aske d Leon i f he wou ld be there. 

I wonder i f Ferrie asked Leon if he wou ld be at 
Brett Wall's place in Houston? 

He just asked Leon if Brett wa ll would be there. 
He s aid he supposed so. 
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I wonder ~1here Oswa ld was g o ing t o be in Houston , 
Perry? 

He didn't say 

And I wonder who Larry Ros t i s ? 

. (No respons e) 

I wonder what is t he w·inter l and Ska ting Rink in 
Ho u s ton ? 

I know one in New Orle a n s on st. Cla ude stree t. 

I wonde r, Perry, whe r e Le on was suppo s e d to meet 
Brett wall? 

Dave didn't say 

I wonder if it was just in Houston or some other 
place. 

I don't know. 

I wonder wha t mutua·l frie nd Ferrie and Leon had -
they were both friend s with - I \10nde r if t he y 
had any other friends, Fe r:de and Leon; like 
Brett Wall? 

Manuel 

In what way, Perry? 

I heard both of them talk about them. 

Did you hear both of them talk about Julian? 

No. 

I wonder what they said about Ma nuel? 

Just general conv er s ation. Dave referred to him 
and later on Leon referred to him. 

Cruld they trust Manuel? 

I don't know, they didn't say. 

I wonder what roll Manuel could have played in the 
President's assassination? 

They don't put people in rolls. 

I wonder if Manuel was supposed to help in killing 
the preside nt. 

yes 
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How, Perry? 

He was to be the diversionary. 
as to who could do this and who 
asked questions about who could 

Names were discussed 
could do that. They 
be put in that spot. 

I wonder, Perry, if they ever talked about anyone 
shooting a gun from the school window or grassy 
knoll. 

No. 

I wonder what they talked about as to how they were 
going to assassinate the president? 

Dave said some one had gone up to President Eisenhower 
some time ago and were able to touch him and this 
just goes to show you could do the job. He said 
there would be a cross fire with a mob in between 
and if everybody was looking at the guy who is the 
diversionary and made the diversionary shot, the 
other guy could make the good shot. One wou l d make 
the diversionary shot and the other would do the job. 

Who was going to be used for the diversionary shot 
and who for the actual shot? 

They never said. 
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he 1.'1:=1.8 f.J. 29 - y-3 · -'r -oN~cfl~··lor--a-c-~~o ~~~~ -~ 
in ef.~:;ct fOJ' i.:· ·o y0s.::·r-7 and. he should h·.~ve been i n the arr;y h-3f'orc 

1 942 , he nr~.y h-'"'V8 b.:;'3n l~ c·-n"l i r:.·(' ·r·o,-· honose;::l)_'1.li_l;y o:r :J Be•·, 

Yo.cl< polic8 record dc?.ll_l_·: '.Yi'tll ho··:1088XLl..-::.lity • . rc tol d '"?lY i ntervie·.:r­

el::, th.qt he 1J?' '3 v~Lcti~:l of tJpi t:·J.l .,rmy b:-td }.:OS ·cl:~_ss i ficntior.Ls -::1.r1d 
1;Ta 8 .f:i:t~-k 11 thl"o· .rn 11 j_nto t:i:1~ ffib::lic::tJ. COl"!)S 9_:3 q pri~s.~e . 11 1 d5cln 1 t 

even 1n1o·. ' . ..:h3t a :fr:?_ct:J.:e ~~~i.C..~ '\.'i3.S , 11 h;:: rl~C::tlledo .~.~n.i s ?.p!)·:.rently di~..l 

no t inter-fare \.' i t~ hj :..; rise, A fe·.'l nonths later he "'IE!.G seat to :rod-..........___.. 
icq. l Ad~::1in.i~\tr·~tio::1 Ofi"t8e~fJ 0'='Jhtidat~e School in Abilene, -:r.:.-;.~~0 (It; 

shOuJ.J oa noted tl19..t du-r~in.:.; th i. E y}v":"tse o .. :· thci'\-:~YiVD.'~lls~ect-
ect ho1~1ose:.:u.n.l s '·ter~ oeing c-:t.llect into SC!rv.ic:c ·w.1.J boins !).L'lC'J:i in the 

m·-.!dic._-:tl corpoo) Jc c:unc out <:>. Gccond li0utcnant !J.nll v: :::.s s~'lt co ;.>1~ -
'- ~ 

l a:1d a s the :X:ri/2..-\l ad:ni:n i s ~rP;t; i v1.3 officer wi t 1, the l ::({t~1 GBn.c~J. ... a.l ...!o~•-

uit~al Unito A:fCVilrron.;f1s 1 :-:~.ter he •:,as s:.1..iJ·~nl._,- '!.;"('an .>ferrecl . to Su:,unly , 
... ----------wh~re he • . .ras n'":l~Jc ai~l.e -d. e-cr:.m_Q to Gen . ~-~- ... ·hrasher 

-----------~~~---
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According to Shctw , his unit stockpiled supplj_es :ro~ the 

!· orrna..Yld.y i nvasion . ':Chr~sher l ;:).ter \vas ma~.:; sup:ply chi2:f for I;orthern 

France and .Delgiun and Luxembe:c·c; ·and Sha·.v v1orked with hin there rising 

in rank to l'.l..-'tj or. Shan never sa''' q.Q_t:ion, but someone \":as looking after 

him. J?o:c hi:~-de-.camp v;orJ~ in supply , he got the .Jro~ze St-<::tr i~ro:n ......__ __________ ·- --··- -·---- - - -----
his gro;i;eiul country and the Croix d_e_ Guerre end tr•e Leeion of :Ionor 

. .....----------.._ ------
from Erance. Presum"l.bly he a l so got ~he good conduct ri.boon. \lhile he 

v.;;8bUSyat sup;1l;y in the Oise .Bay Section Comm'Ul.d e.t Rheims, l''rance , -------------he worlced closely r1ith another Nc'il Orleans man, }'irs~ Lt.J • .B. lJaUGlfrmuer 

Jr., scion of a YJ8al thy ~J,_y_,_I;,~ola University gradu3.te end a z"l{J0:i.ci.C 

sus·~Jectecl hor1osezuB.L 0};"':' was dic~n?.rged 1·rom the arn.y on~-~· 
~nd returned tc:. lie": Orleans. Y.....:f '.li thin a month he wac; -j;;:n-;sing 

uircctor .md chief" se.leom·u1 and druw-be'l.ter for a plrw.ned interno.tion0.l 

tr J.de mart in Nc;v1 Orleans to be built by llu_dolp.0 S . Hecht , .!:heodo"'8 

.Brent md .tferbert Schwqrtz , the men with the mo:1ey •. 3rent , no'.·: d<nd , 

vro.s a v.realthy r.l~·:n reg'lrde::l as one of the mo~·}t fl?..gr~ult ho:no~~e:.:u.s.ls in 

th3 St.,te o:C Lonis.Lana. Sho.<:r hired lJauenh"tuer· as his o.ssistant sales 

man~.:;er :ro-.·· the m~.rt. Orleans P3.rish police re::ords in,iicat:e th.qt a 

Jh\?-ernhau er ·.vas arrested in 1 o,f6 after he 11as 

a mm n q~nca. rtej_. z. 'i1he 

for D'1.uernh8_uer ' s release ·..-tas signed. by J.~hcod.ore brent, ··:ho •:ras 

then mor0 or l ess the homNl8:XUal queen bee of I/();·; Orlcqns • .iJquernhauer , 

th e recordo in<licate , pleaded. guLL ty 'Uld ·.vas released with a suspended 

sentence . .1.'he L~c·:r Orle13.ns :L'rade h~qrt was opened ar1cl. :prospered renting 

space to overseas shippers, foreign counsuls , importer:; etc . furing 

this period of time , Sh'l.W becmne :a the :princip'll spokesl".a.n for t he Hevr 

Orl 0ans port a...r1d t1•ade industries and appeared at ll!8ny functioas, event 

-ually becooinc; kno•:m as ~;ec:; Orleans ' top promoter abd business S}lOkcs­

man . I•'rom 1 946 until hi~' retirement .iri on Sept. 30, 19 S5 , She.<'! 11':tde 

numerous trius to t.'uro·pe ancl L?.tin America promoting ;;e·:; Orlc'1..'1C as a 

port of trade . Ne·:,s,:;aper clips note tn9 _t!::!:.:Q.s_ to~_2Jlb~. !).te f"irst in 

March 10 2 l~_i2. i n COill}"lany Vii th_ fTf~. :;:;::.;.:.-;;;,;:::.;,~~~....::00::: 

'!iatlonql relations director , t 

·,'lith 'Bernmdez on J'Ul 1-, l ()57z. fol' c" cli n1cr Fith th.; fiX i'ull Gv.b<,n 

cabinet to celebrate the success of" a Cubm promotion at th') ·l'r'cde 

!i;q:rt an""m.:;od by tiha;·, in 1q56. Other C.'ub.m trips he may h<tVe mclcle are 

not recorded by the lle,·t Vrleans ne.YS!'V~.pers . 

- more-
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On June 25 , 1952, Shaw raturned from an extensive tri p 

through h'urope , whera he sai<l he had spoken to most of the trade 

mini s tars of JJ!aj or coun tri 88 encouraging them to deal ni th !few 

Orl e<tns. Other h'uropeCl.n trips are not recorded oy the xpg_pers . 

In most of his spee ches through the years, Shaw praised Pan-,1~-nerican-

t o encourage their economies a..'lcl sti mul ate 

t;heir i ndependence fro!ll Ruos i a . ::!e alGo prai sed the Alli,.Vlce for 

Erogess , say:'.rig he felt it •.vould help !'lew Orleans business . 

As Sna•:t -progre s::- ed he v;as. the raciyient o f v s1• iou s locfl l 

and f or eign honors . In 195 3 on F'eb . q, h e 1'.-as ap",o in ted the :r:vmae;ing 

director of !;he Louisiana Pur chase 150th Anniversary As ;, ociation , 

sncce 3ding Brig " Cfen. Raymond 1~~ . Hufft , who resigned 11 because of 

the press o f priva·t;e bus iness ." rle -:;as grqnted a l eave of absence 

by the chodrm3l1 o f th e ooard of t he tr<td e mart , R . S . rlecht , and 

Y.'Orked un t il Jan . l. , 1954, pl"lnni.ns , coordin"lting =d execu~inc; 

-c;he .dt!..t!\li-f.& a.ctivi ti~rJ of the I1ouis i qna Furch:--tse Sesquicenb3n~~ial 

Cor.r1i ss ion. (Jli') ~' not e it v-'as quite a celebrstion.) And on Sept . 11, 

1 95·l 1\ie·n Orle? ... ns l•i?tyor deLesseps i~ ~i.Orrison a:y:po i nted Shaw &U1d ·i~ .. 0., 

J ewell of He; Orlean<> IJJ ~8rmttioi!8l :-louse as vicc-ch3.irlneJl of the lQ),~ 

1~-ew Or le;--:.ns Cor1ut·ctee for t!1e United J.\3-tion "1 . C~1_.;_~ept 7 , 1 ~5-~ , Sh8:,-, 

·aas a.p.l_)Q._int-2-d ':lctin-~· u.irector oi· the Int~l'il.t:l-Gionql :-I ou. se ( 3.3 v;ell 

as_hol:li;gh:Ls tr01de ~r.ar·~· position ) '-'ihile his bu:ldy , Interngtion:1l 

Hou~'" Director Ch<>.rl8S "utter , tempor-uily served -oi:l"- the staf·:r ol the 

Hou:=)~ ,iq_ ;l · R.'ld. : eans Gom:ai ttee in ·~·/ashirigton v.rhic!1 was studyin::~:; for3i[S.n 

'LJ.·ad.e 8.t the tir.tc . And on Get . 17 , 1956 , Sh<Iw testif j_ed before tl1a 

com:'li l;t-~e .& in Y/:1nh i ~1Gton dec..,..yinrs tarrii's etc . ;{~S -ne test i f ._i ed on 

bell J. i' of t~1e (;ity of r{e·:: Or1 eqnr; , the Port oi ""':e··· Orloans a:1d the 

Interil.-3.tiol13..l ·:~r:tde J:.13.rt as a.n expert on for e i Gn tr-::.d8: , On ~.i?.,y 

29 , 1 9'59 ( C9..3tro took ov er Cuba ) Sh"l\'; tcld the :Te•.t Url eqnc; I'roo<Jllcr 

l1 ' ·>- ' - ',, U .S omus~ j_n creas c tr'l.d8 v1i t!1 ne·.r n·1ti m1~ 
sys-Ge:'!l o) On ;·.,r1rch 1 ? , 19'i0 Shq--: 'l.nd 

Nutter o~f Int; 8rtl.';\t i on~.l presented ~:vi th l3el..=iul:l ' s 

Cross of the Chevali er de l' Ord.re de 1 3. Cou.ro:1.ne ( Knie;ht ' s Order of 

the Cro·:m) by t{l_ ~ .dele; ian counsul for their hel-p in ~rromo tine Bel-

. · 1 b · · he;:r 0rledr~D and rrcoti.ng visi tin,g; BelGS , gl.'Ul COr.l._l8Tl0'1.. UCln:~GS ln - c. 

- more -
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Anu on Jan 2, 1962, the· French counsul in ile·.-, Or::'.eans, no~ 

c-•.ttdone 1;.Kl by the .r:lel&i<>JlS, pre:c;ented Sh::r.-r with the Chav2-lier 

·i te Co:Jmwrcial on behalf of Shay,'s contributions to -.:orld trade. 

_;., ~n choon, marking his retir0ment as director of the trc·.de lll'lrt on 

._, JO, 1965 , he o:1as wiC.ely :ii praised for his contributions to·:.•ards 

Heling oi' th~ huge , new trade mai·t (1960) •;;h ich dominG.tes the 

l 0a21s skyline at the foo"c of Canal Street. 'l'he l uncheon was held 

"· " :rtoyal Orleans i-!otel. Nat:ioJLally kno\'m archetect ::Ouil .i:.d-·•ard D. 

S ·v who designed the building, said: "Sha·>'.' i s one of. the greatest , 

i the greatest client I ever had ." 1'he president of' the trade =E:t 

r,. :i,lo:•d Cobb, said : "Sha"' ' s l ife is a note•·10rthy contribution to 

., oi iJev1 Orleans." And high1igh cing the event , Councilm= Jo :3eph 

/ c representint_; liL:.tyor Vi C!tor Shiro , przsen teJ Shar·l r.ri th the .Ii£f 

l ~ Order of l.,eri t bledal and an engraved ccroll " the highest 
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l ea:as can offer one of ito citizens. 11 

11a~' only 52 and. in gooct health \'!hen he retired from his 

)b, a f'ielu in which he 'Has obviouely int ercstGd . 'L'heodorc 

;td and Sh~\·: £_li W8.G the !lew Orlcrul3 queen bee. None of the 

q.ny rea :c1 on r:hy he vias retirinz ancl R.t the time Sh<n said he 

l'l.rl'-J foT ".;he future. Cobb, the presidenc of the ma:c-~ , said 

"? 1 no one i·'1 mind at the time ::lS !:!. ro:pl8.ccment for Shs.'.v and as 

'1 , 1967, no one ha2 t-e.ken Shar: ' s title o·1 the job , a ceo "Lling to 

·;I'"-j'ler . h1lY did he quit? DJ.ring Shavr ' s tenure at the trade me~.rt, 

· c; a_o:pe9.rcd on ·i;hc police blotter only once. '.Lhat r;as to re;oort a 

r:; . ·J'he entry , dated June , 11 , 1 960 , indicated that an unknown 

had broken i n to Shg;,, ' s home , then at 927 ~\trg~.z:;ciy , .iilift by ~Ktii..'ii.ril)' 

L. lc'; to d.oorlock. l'he thief entered Sha\·1 ' s room w!dle he rms 

'~ , shortly after 2 AL.. Shav said he noticed the burglary ~;hen 

' u D shortly after 4- AM, But the poli. ce blotter sho·ss Shaw did 

. o·r~ the crime until 6 : 21 Al:I . Sh'lVi claimed I!Li.'>sing a black leather 

valued at .~23 ., .:P50 i n cash , and t-.·10 wrist ·mtchoEl valued at 

s il'\1ler set valued at ;)2625. vms f'ound discarded in a lot next X"&o 

~ ~t . -"red Soule and ftl. Lebert Payne inv esti(Sctted . 

,__. 'fen before her retired , ho·~vever , Shs.v1 was dabbling in French 

real estate , buyins houses ,. remodelin.:; them s.ccor,ling to his 

· orator tastes, living in then briefly and then selling ther:r. at 

· __ -,te 12-15 per cent prufit ep_ch time. (more) 
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On l•iay 24 , 1964, the Hew Orleans p:otpers carried a story r;.nd 

photo l ayout on ShaH, calling him a '' one mart French Quarter Hcstor­

ati on Socie:lly." ·.c·he art i cle s?.. i cl. he hqd a.11 enthusi'lsm for Veaux C-:trre 

l ivi ng." He has r estored lJ sepr,rate homes i n the Quarter c.;inc:e 1 950 . 

I ·t began i n 1 950 when h e bough t a six room house at 53 7 .Jarracks S·L , 

IDlN: fo r -~9 , 500 . He spent ,H, 50 0 i mproving i t and sol d i t :for J l 5 , 000. 

On a l ater resFJ.le , the house br ought ~JO , OOO . Sha··1 presentl y l ived in 

a t1·ro story white brick r emodel ed carraige h ouse at l JlJ Dauphi ne St . 

i n t he ]'rench Quc:rtcr. 'L'he s i des ~JJ.d rear of the h ouse are completely 

bl o C]{ed frum v i ev• :from t he stre8 t beco..use ad j oini ng buildings 1)resent 

an unbroken f acade a l on';' the street •. L'he whi tene<JG of th8 masonry house 

i s broken only b y a red door l'l i th a gleami ng brass knocker . On the 

i}2{l~nare t':tc l e Lters Y..llX "lJlJ ". Sh·1w has lived i n the house for 

X.t" years!) Except for a sm9.ll kitchen , the entir~ Clortnot~irs i s a s:l ne-le 

l arge room., Ji~renc!.1 Ltoors l ead from t;he l ivinc:; room to 2.:"1 encloned patio 

where a sLoll fount··d.n bubbl es . l'he livine; room has 8. b8omed ccj.lin.:; 

and a wall of O~'i c!·, ooth p--:into.Jd. ..-.-hi to . ihare i s a larga , built-in 

b ookcane and deco:ca.tor hronza ,.-;rill doorn . And c> .. nc:,;ular i:l't:lircnse· leads 

-t rom a corn'-'r o:c the 2'00-,.l to the secon,i floor . 'L'vro ~·ralls o:f the room 

are covered with p"'.le grJen silk , echoing the color e.:J.d f~.bric of the 

drap8rias . Oriental rucJ are casually sc'l.ttered over the .:;leaming cork 

f l oors. Furni ·mre is in the -"'rench , 1'-t.:..:C Louis ~av style • .chere arc 

several golu. l e<:tf mirrors and a pot i nting of' a flying Ic.-:tnw on o!w ':.'all 

:.JJ1e. rug on the s C2ir'::ay ru1d seat cushions 8.re in dee .P redo It ·:,as f:co~'l 

t his house that District Attol~ney G:.:1rr l son ~ s men removed the~ ~·.rhip3 

crains , bl~ck hood a11d cc,pe etc. 

( 30) 
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SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

FRO>.f :_D_c_;>_._D_c_r_,<l __ !_d_B_·o_s .. _n_,c ____ nEPART}.fE!'\T JuvonC ~~ Divisi0:1 

Ito::~ A-2733~65 

Cn /;DI' i I 20 Ph ll i p Gci'~C: j ! II y / 1-l i 7 :oo ~ d i :19 a-(;, ?2? l Cr-eon 
J'.Ct"C!J f:occl ~· r>~c;lt£! ~.'C3 ~C:JO j'~'tCd f.l: C!;' nn by h 'G ·ro.Jl::hCP Pn s i I iJ Gcr-~c 3 
Sra o . ( J! .... ~~733.,6S). Sho~-.·c I y \:!1 c~,o cf·~c~ ·th: s off i <>;)t' b(.:d \:he occ~s ion {·o Cf>c.::lk 
to r!!?a G~Pcci uo to tl:c po~cible lo::utio:1 cf hh:.1 EO:l end hio r-ca~on foro !cetvin!) 
hctlc. Mt'*~ Gc~ncO otctccl tb(!·t h~ 'hcd d~c~ cc·r.ccr-n os ·Co ·the \·.•hc~c~bo:~ts of 
hie. son <Li o to tho f'~ct ho hu..3 f~...;nd r;c·.t~c:.d bco!.;5 concc~ning Guct""ri~iu 
\'lwrcfor~o lcckcd in hit; r~oo.:71u tt t~·ns clioccvcpcd his son w~s invcs{:tg:rtccl by 
"thll::: bQ~ on Cct.t;:}i\:'Cco and oioo by ·Cho F~~D"!o Phi!in Got"aci/Jl uas Q::tcccL:rtcd 
l-:ith lqo f!arvc.y O~t-.·t::!d c:1cl tJith ~ur.:h s~o~jf.lS cs .A!p\,e 65 nnd ~-;or•santo s~"'.:lS~do · 
b:rt us to his invoivcr;K~n·C \·.'e:.';'"Bi uclo8 ~cl c't: ihi5 time. 1·~~" GoP.::ci hod in his 
fJO::l:JC$~~0!~ G~VC: i"UJ boc.ks und tH'itin c1 n taf.:cn fr•om his eor.'s l"'CO !:'! , o:1c C•f ·~.;1 C{3C 
bc.h:.~~G \,IU S l50 Ouc:.:st l O:'J:) fc; .. u Cucr-r J l s 0 . [>~ .. G.::nc:"'c l A i bc.r-to Bcy·s 0 \1~ g t! nu~ 
trscr·<~ found o:·1 auch -i.:c~.> E cs a::. co nee 1 r.;cr. t c n i £;h-t: r:;ovc:r:eni:., ho• .. J CHl O coco aCvu:'r; 
t:~':!~; Inn over~ c Ccunt~,y Red S'i:y ~ c c::.;,d {; c.c:;i1! cruos fo~ Puk i r.g bcr~::.s 6 p S ac c !.:on;.·. 
of t!ie::n for- in.o~ ~ ur. effcc\; t:]nd hcu to s-;:, c~O~t c;~::;~od i nt) thcGc l:>oL.!::>5rt 

'• i 

i~~,~(l Ccr'Qci ctctod to ·Chto Office :'* ~-'d~ r;;~)n uaz r•ccolvinn psy~hio,Cr-ic he!~ 
thr~o~J£;h Dr-, nutc:hunzon a-~ the r;_;!~i1C U r,[.v.:;:~~ i tv uncl \•Jo:J!:; V(!r:y ·un.s(:(~Gfo oi:: ... cb~ t!. 
·i; if,;o c·? h ;!J l eovin~}o Phi I ip G~~aci ~! ~ bf'{~ccl hie fc·:::t1ct .. HH::h a p~s:Gicnc D:..;!'l~r~ 
Ids I i:!.G.t. \Vcck ho:;,c 0 H:: hie 1\.1~hci., h~d <(: 0 uched Q 0co:-" !.:nob, h is cO~:l \·.' Y .. dd ~1ipo 
· i i o r f Hi -tL c. c! can -::;! oth bcf(x"'o tcuch inn i t o ilc rcufuzod to C' 0 ·;-; ~~--?-? -~he 
G~m~ di~shco t.oJith his fothc: .. ()J ... cu<: ct tho sc:-.:o t~:b!c., M:· . Gc:"C!ci voi··L:cd c·~ 
~:~o ! ·!(;~\ .~:SiJAa .P,~nt and required a 0 GC.:::::"'c·~a cl0.o.;.u;":.cC end he \·:.:;.o, concc:~:-~od us 
-, ~ ~Jnc~iiCP h$s ~1 0:1 t:ou~d tt-.y to .:.o'(: 0 ·i; har.1 ti~~~ousn c~:p ! oyncnt Oy p!accno u 
bc:-:;~o _ f-'hi i ip Gcr•oci ll S h~~d 1-:no~~cc:ic~ of hc·','J to r:c!~c u bor~S -t hpouo:1 t~~o 
boc,:.;s he had on Gt:~l .. r- i! fa L'.::r--?a:-~co Phi~ i p uJ~o hod cJcco~s to chcnic"~Jc. c ·~ t~cho_ 
&choo~ due t0 the feet: tha-(;. ho l·:cs ·t:::!:; i ng Ch e:-Ji e> ·::.~"'Y- ut Eust J c-(fc!"so;, ,;- ·l:c _ 
h.:!d ui!:o toup()d -the U o/~~Soi\ 11 r-->!an<; t..:hcn hi3 fo\:hcra noticed Phif<ip iock5no ovcP ·: 
t f~c GCCUt~ i ty . 1 

•. 

l· : !~c Gc;~ec i a!sc hc.d t\'ri·Cinc-s t ·:hc~c h i s son hcd o,~nan i ::cd a n~oup . cultccl 
·i;ho "f.~ni"ch tiou~odoc::/' t ;h~~lcjn ctudc:1~:J 1.rbo h'ishcd to j oin co~!d f i io c:-a 
i:'lP~ J i C(f;; ion ·Co h i s c~r;~J :1 L.:u'C ion 0 The (;'-: . ..;.!.!. of 'Che ~-~ .. ·o~n i :::.:r~ i on \·JCG ut i bcrcrt i o;, 
r. (!thctt Th2n O~f-'i""CSt>ion"' tr Yl_lO I::O~~C~C !1 ip i n ·Chio cre~n a~ut; on tJcrc ll O fo l Ic:; i 

Ph i l ip Ge:Puc i Ill 
h1 il~iom Dl:Vc,. J l'<tu 
Pct= ~--?:t · !~c•" ~,!l J • 
Aic! -; ol Fonto 
D0:~ i ol Dc~::.fO:-" Q<~s 
1lcp!; Cnli'l in , 
ft"'c :ich 'c \'!hi c!-:.s 
td i ca._ A ffnc~ 

C<:;ptf!~ Ch~cf of Cp;::;'lu'C l-ons sect i on 
I Snt:o~L ..:.; Ci·dcf o·? l;~.:tdqu.J~tcr's occt i o:1 
Cr:r·pC;1 u) 6 Chje-f of Pc:--so:1cl f ... J n~-b .. uc t i_cn :.:;cctiv:1 

Cus ic r-cc::::uit 
r1os ic RccPui·C 
Busi c r.cc;·u ; t 
Dt:ls t c ~c.::r·u it 
l3~s i c nccru i ·t 

h'ii l i nm Dt·f9ct" .. ft .. 11 \Nls the fi~"ot of Phil i p's~1_ssoc i c"tcd thel·(; t his office~ 
c onhctcd a 6 i I ! s ·cated th0't . Phi ll !) t·:ac; o b:> i ll .::n;p boy Nho COLl i d do .:: ny·~b i ng 
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SHERiFF'S OFFICE 
_ ..... 

TOo _______________ DEPART~m:-;T ________ ~ __ DATE_· _· _ __:__ __ 

FRO~!'----------~--DEPART~!El\"T ________ _ 

Conti nuccl · 
SUB.JEGT'------------------------

if h<:>put hii> ·mincl C:mm to it. Sill sta-ted ·(;hut ho had kno:m PhiEip but 
hod stc;oped Ec~ir.g ldr:1 ~;hc 1 1 his idea h<~d go·~·tcn ou-t of hand. l3i II said he 
t·Jcs i n ·~ho c~ub bu·t qui-t oleo~ !.;ro ~., Dt·:;'c:" govc ·~his officer pcr:ni~~sion -to 
l o" ~' tL:-u GiiFs pe;:>cl's h.::> h"d loc!<cd in his t<OO'-lo Bill clso had pepc;•s on 
c~)::ce5t t;-;cnt, u 1::t~oc..~ . r:. ovc!.;~;··d; u_r.r.;t;,....p,,J.H::-o!' t.;:' i ·Cten by S i I i t;ndc;• t!:c. ncr:~c ""'Yo 
Cnllif;O r-,:.~cho 0:1t 1-.; I os ·' lnc!.cyn+D>c.-ot::J- Am:ho I coy of I ntr;;guc. l h 15 book 
COP.>i i :.;{; i ng of 57 ty;-Jcd par;o£; end h.::d t!1c fo! I C\'1 i no . I i s 'i: of contents: i'· 

Rosy 1 er;cl The Rood ~unnci"' ..... c ·sex s:tc~y 
Sh·cci; Cht:C:::"icnoe. The Sc:-~ua J l ot .. -a s~:~ s·l=cvy 
Looii:Jn.:J The Lcnchu~ u cex c·col'y · 
l:ndcr" ·i:hc t·icc~ ing \·:i ~lot') T~.::o•..-~u she·; .. ·~ eto~y 

. l 

· CroH:c~i on f e r- Cricio- .. u :;:;;udv of nuc l c:!t-a \ Ji::i" 
L'h~"lt "tJ Th o Vice ... ~ D s·tucly of clcscipl !r1e 
Episo::!cs IN The L;fo of l.l T\:ctr~c :·ch Ccntc~y, Juven i io . 

Cl:.;>;Y~ <>P I J!>ln the s;-oou;.> c:1d f.;CC tho ~:m•ld 
Ch{;~YCcr~ 2 The Go E cr>~ Q Ep. i ~oc!o 
Ch2f)tcr .1 1 nc i cl~nt on the [)~~r-c~st-Jc,y 
C hc.p:tc~'$ 4 Ru:d .. J-aodubuclub, Tt·JO tlcn, but 1.-Jherc~'s the tub 
ChuptcP 5 Th-.J ! c:;rc~~fcct C~<!J i :no 

In -'chis sOc·t ion o·( thi o an{:holo:;y 8i J 1 goes the . "f.1c, .. ,~h Mour<1clccs1
t end 

scvcru a cr:dcodos in brcckir:n i!4tO !lC:-:l.:Z in \:h3 Elc:=;\;cocl Canol Section,., In 

!. 

Ch~~Y~cb·s 2 \:he G~iL,X" £pos&do. ~cfc:-'"CS to ~:be GoEv ::u- o n Vo<.:so liuyo tJ~d in Ch~1:)/,. 
3 ulnr;~dcn·C on 'chc E.xp~".CSCL·i~Y pofc:,c to t·lhGr>e tlu.;y c~e bui I ding lnto: .. ~:Cntc 10/ 
P~rt of th o ~ection scct.;s t:o De t r~uo und o"i:heP fiction. The Dcfci:!tcd Victo~y 
c ol:o:'t stc;'Y• 'D ;:<--'~ /~ 

U::)Oft furthct' ir.vcs·~ i ca·C.ion i·~~ ~~ Gcrcci discovered ·thut: Ph i tp . h(!d -l.: ckclt 
~c:\lc~u l i tc;~~ of cnrr.;J f ng o or..\~ .. . tJ i ·tb him . R~ti I N.:;v~:d 1 Stc~hcn C!?i' J • c.r.d D i unc . 
lt! i.,nC~' 320·:-.idnou~y t·.rus ... cl!en in'tep""osn~.: cd end tney cclvJscd t hu-:; he \lCS OOin:J 
.to q •-. --:r. 1 ~ and c ur.:p in the t·.'Ood~ ur. t i I \;fJ_c poiCCo ucu1d sto~ look inn fo:-> 
ldna This c~cc~·' o ou· e t1d o. \·tL:or>anc H?. S o:J;;a i ned in.. 1 '~-.-..; o•cl i n th~ ..... cvcnt he 
t.J:>tl!cl bo Joc~·tcdo l~ ... .:::c~-+ ubc.ut Or' on f.!~y 14 , ~ ~~65 l.'o~d \·Je-3 ,.ec,dvcd throush 
f.~ra G c~'~c i ·th~rt hi 3 son \·h:lS t1vr~.;.l nQ t n QPund 13! c cc o d 3 c.h~~shcr~ ... a tc l c~ype 
\~·as s cnt and no tr·~co cou J :! be found of u boy f- iii: i ng ·thnt denser i pt ion be; ng 
·thct"'c. 

An i n-!:ci"rovsU on ~:as csa i n r.1scle on May 29 1 1965 of D; en·~ Turnc:~ nnd Rau I 
~:avw ! a.nd the y stcr,ed t h.a{: Fh i i i p had co:1c i nto to-t;n M~y I 3 u.nd 14 end \·to e 
stoy in£1 at ·Cl10 Silvc;-t Do! L'J.i"' 'lo·Cc ! u~dcr- t ho nu:i10 L:u .. ry Gren nan. A ·c heck ! · 
t )Q O c::~do und thh.l infcrn~tion t·:es fo'Jnd ~ .:> be c o;"'rcc<.: . Oi cnc stutcd t:ha·t chc 
h:::td pnH:;ccl a c c;::et"'u c:!nd ~ i"cdio ct F i shc~'s Pu\.JO Shcp ln NoO• o~ tho 14th 
foP P~d i ip1s bu3 foroc back to J ackson r.ilss. Tho Jcc~son po l i ce \ ·JUS -the:-. ; 
notif-ied o·:: sane llnd fo~ ·Cbc:-J to c heck on l !G.~bur•r;c~ stand by the nen:c of J ac!,~~~ ~ 

29JULY63 
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SHERIFF 'S OFFICE 

TO'---------------DEI'ART~fEKT ____________ DATE _____ _ 

FRO~{, ____________ __ ll EPART~fEKT ________ _ cc, 

SUBJECT, ______ C::..::o.:.n:.:{.:.:· i:.:r..:..L:.I.::r,.::d:.._ ___ __________ _ 

A tm;or.:::nt 1·1os O!A:dnecl'fro::~ Jt!c!no E:outa ll on R.S., 28:53 (c) fo;;o Philip · 
e:::or-ccncy de-~:c n Jc ion tJ ... rough tho pCJ!--cnts ~ 

On f.~n:J 29 Ner-d \/US , .. cco(v~d {:hZ:t t ho J ac~<.son Po! ice l.1ad Jocat cd Philip 
;.J;od h'a ::. l!o! elf nn hi m on an o. en chcrr;c Cnt i! cPr-Gnr;cmontl; cotdd be n2.c!o for 
hi ~ pickup. ~!"" " Cc.;--c:;ci ctntcd ih\lt he hcd bc.ttcr~· not GO hha3c!f bcc:u.usc 
o·{ his con"o ho~rCi l o cc<:ions 'tcLtorods hi m, i-!rs\i Ger-ac i end ft"icn cls ·Chen 
p;..,c~<;cdcd ·to Jccksc·n o~1d b~cuc!r~ _Phi l ip -t:o Jc·(fot ... s-o~-sh-f·GP-:o, .,.._.....,...,c.! 

PLi lip \'i~S · in'f::e~ro8utcd o.!"}U 
o~·:n \!Cl;d3 cs 'to his runninn at:oy ('-;;r.,=:,.;;;;<,""-'-;;~~~~rr-'=,~'H-:-.:~~~ 
'-!c.tion t-Ji-.::h th e Ccrnc~~'s o;.:: ficc:~-

I t h :Js just been d! scovcr>cd >chut D i e<i-~ Tu;•no:o \·1 /F 18 
freD~ ho:.:e .a nd in ~1Ct' pn:;t:(;OS!on zhe hsd a 2.2 c.Jf o ~fflce 
hns. Gccn rcf,"O~'tc~ to the Red lo Roo:n u 

he:s j~t:•t ~ail et.-:.3y 
This i r, rc.~' j·~.:i ·:; ion 

Rco;JccJcful ly submitted: 
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TnE N.<\.TIONAL BANK OF CoJ.IJ.'lERCE 

~ : . Clay L, Shaw 
!)}3 Dauphine Street 
~·"'.: C:leans, Louisiana 

IN N EW ORLEA~S 

7011 2 

February 16, 1966 

Re: PL-22913-1 
Charl es E. Daniels 

~--,n ;e.' ,ove captioned loan is now JBSt due for tlw first 
3 3'"-:JWi:nts , the entire balance of $555.84 still outstanding. 

~- ~ IZ!St r espectfully request that you make arrar.ge:nents >>'ith 
>:·, hnielc to bring this account current, 

'il:-·'.1•:; you f or your anticip3.ted prompt attention to this nutter, 

Yours v ery truly, 

... 

j_ 

' 
1 
t 
~ 
. .r. 



MRS. M A RILYNN TATE 

f<.edM 
l'Z>'.<Je><>m~::'?:n<:~Mx. 900 
. NEW 0RL E:AN S 1 6. LA. 

522-3763 J anua ry ·22 , 

Statement : 

To: · 

· '~i[iiW; .. 
~Trade l·~rt, 

124 Camp St. , 
New Orleans , Ia. 

1/3 
1/17 
1/11 
1/6 
1/6 
l/17 
1/3 
1/7 
1/7 
1/6 
1/llf 
1/15 

Exoenses: 
6% c ommiss i on · 
Nationa 1 Pank o:f Commerce ( Dec. ) 

:: -. " ~ (Jan .) 

.Centl;a l Savings l: Loan 
Genera l Electric Core. 

··. Sears Roebuck Co . · 
_G. l<lmtso mery State Taxes 
rl. H. Hardy 

(Jan .) 

Nop s i 
'tlillie 12/28 t o 1/lf/64 
Debit qalance Dec. statement 

Check enclosed ror bala nce 

J./ /6lf 
1llf/64 

l/31/64 
2/4 /6'+ 
l/31/64 
2/lh./M 
1/31/M 
l/3l/6lf 
2/llf/64 
1/31/M 
2/3 /6h. 
l/31/64 

Sh a ;: 

$ 116.70 
716.45 
516.62 
75 .83 
51.96· 
36.93 
28.50 

206.25 
18.00 
18 .09 
16 .00 

4-;1!;);£9 

. . /}7l-:J ,7tht~{·«--</i.zr-
. 'l'i!lS . NARILYly. TATE - . 

~ 200 .00 
250 .00 
125 .00 
125 .00 
200,00 
125 .00 
125 .oo . 
175.00 
300.00 
125.00 
95 .00 

100 .00 

·l:iffT29-

~2355 .29 . 

I 9 f (. 6 -t> 

:>"'> 
tt~.f. :J:-, 

~22'1412-' 

$ 14;>. 17 

;!{ ? .. 41 

c s 

I 
.I 

.. . . l 
--~---. -c-··-·------ ·----~-:._:_---~~--:_~~--'------------- ---- .. -. r - ~1 
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I 
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ET3R'fiE·.f REPOrtT - ;,SSASSIL\.TIOJ;. r.::J.rch 1'7' 1967 

Subject : Clay Sh2.rr , Possible Con"o'3.cts in L3.y Area 

Info:"'ll':l.n t , who wishes his i Jentid;,• conce·~led , S'Lid that in 
the S})ring of 1963 he s t::n·ted wor:c i n a l::bora tory in •::hi ch there 
was a cli quP. of p~rsons ·:;i th extrene ri c;ht·-1·1ing vie ·;s who o: enly 
discussed Nazi-li!:e doctrines and openly dispb.yed their anti ­
Scnetic v i ev!S . Arounc1 4 pm en the clay before the ans-,nsin:ttion 
or the d'J.y of the assassination , a !1'3.!1 inforr1::~."1t now identificos 
aftel' seeing TV newsreels as Cl '-Y Shav1 C'lnc to tr"e l'J.b . Infor:o.::mt 
says he j_s cert'J.in of hi s idcnti fic1.tion and is willine to S\'.'2:tr 

t o i t under o~th . 

Sh'J.w c ane to the window of the rooD '.<'here inforn'3.nt and 
·the. clique worked . The he'J.d of the e;lio,ue see!'led to reeou:tize 
Shaw . Shavr motioned hin outside into the corridor and they talked 
for a whi l e, thE:n Sbav1 c:3Jne inside the room for a few minutes . 

At 8 =on the day of the assassinati on ( 10 am CST) , in­
formOL'1t heard t;w l e'lder of the clique tell a young me:r.1ber whose 
first n8JJ.e i s J olLl"l : "Do you hg_ve your pl8.!1e ticke ts ready?" I n ­
forn'L1"lt thout;ht this question stl''lnge bec:mse Jolm h'J.d no 
occ"J.sion to tr=wel on business . About 8 : 20 John left the labor­
ator0; ant1 ret-.1rned late in the afternoon . Info:cn·:mt sensed an 
exci tem;)nt bet-:1een the l eader aml John . Before Jo lm h <ld left i n 
t he morni ne the l eader h'ld r en9.rlcet1 : " Good luck an.d be c:'l.reful ." 

Infonn~nt has a f a in t recolle c tion , not cert'J.in , th'l.t 
Jo hn h'"ld bo:~sted about his m':l.rl:sm·mship . l!e says the leacler of 
the cli<J.Ue \'laS the pro tee;e of the nvmg,ger of the lab , •::ho 1:my 
be the overal l rincle:td.er . I nforn.,.nt fl.as the n·1.nes of the above 
nentioned pe1·sons a.J1d others . He noulc1 be •:tillinr; to t estify in 
court i f he i s able to see Shavr in person in order to verify 
his recollections . 

. I 

Ac·t;ion : A follo1·t-up on thj.s prelin inCJ.ry intervicvi :for a ll clet<J.i ls . 
Could be vi t·tl bec'J.UGe of Sh'wr ' G confi:r-r~ed p r<:: sence in 
the Bay Area Nov . 21- 23, 1 963 , and in vie\'1 of the Ar-noni 
r eport fTorn Italy . 

Dis semination : Orleans Count-y Dist:::ict Attorney , attention Louis 
or i"li l li a.m Gurvich 
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Oo M'"ch '• "" PR~ DAV~'• ~ 
n~ber P~6925060 who is re ired from tne United States Army on 
a TDRL and whose identificat - eard shows that he was born 
on October 15, 1920, and that he is 195 lbs, and stands 5'8" tall 
and has brown hair . and brown eyes, was interviewed "-? ~ r,;&? 

DAVIS was interviewed and he advised that he retired 
temporarily from the United States Army in 1960. He stated that 
he went to work for DEAN ANDREWS in 1961 when ANDREWS had his 

·office in the Maison Blanche Building. 

• ,..J I') He stated that his duties for DEAN ANDREWS was "sort 
;r_~J of bull dogging". He stated that he investigated automobile 

accidents, criminal investigations, and traced down genealogy. 
He stated that he did all types of investigating for ANDREWS. 
He stated further that EVE SPRINGER who . resides on Henry Clay 
Avenue was the secretary at the time that he became employed wit 
ANDREWS. 

DAVIS sta ted when questioned about the identities of 
homosexuals that ANDREWS represented advised that "he could s ·ay 
that he did conduct an investigation on homosexuals for ANDR~S 
but at this time he wi ll say no." 'S 

He stated further that you 
and rea lize that DEAN ANDREWS ran a sort of ~~~~~~~ 
that his clients were mostly persons who were either 
pimps, prostitutes, or huslers from Bourbon Street. 

saw LEE HARVEY OSWALD in DEAN 

two or three of these individu were of Cuban or Mex~can 
He stated that OSWALD was merely one of the group 

ll-..-,:~-::c=a::"r::-a=c=e-=r:-::s that came in together. He stated that he did not 
know any of the other persons. DAVIS stated that shortly there­
after DEAN ANDREWS asked him, DAVIS, about procedures in handlin 
a court marshall as he would know because he was retired as a 
1/Sgt. of the United States Army. He stated that ANDREWS wanted 
to correct a dishonorable discharge for OSWALD. 

DAVIS further stated that DEAN ANDREWS had so many 
. homosexuals, prostitutes, pimps coming into the office that it 
' was hard to keep track of them. He stated, "you have to remembe 

ANDREWS was making his living off these people". 

When questioned if he knew CLAY BERT~~ND , DAVIS stated 
no. He stated that he had heard the name CLAY BERTRAND. When 
asked specifically if he knew CLAY BERTRAND as CLAY SHAW, he 
became nervous and stated that he did not. - When asked if he had 
seen CLAY BERTRAND, he stated that he did not remember if he did 
or did not see him. 

He stated that the name CLAY BERTRAND is very familiar 
to him. He stated ~ ~ at shortly befQ~e OSWALD's death while 
DEAN ANDREWS was 8't~ the Hotel Dieu, q•<"',• DAVIS, had entered DEAN 
ANDREWS' room a;;'d,. ANDREWS had tolci"C ~~~a~t;_:h!.!e"',~D'="A~V~I~S"'-:-.!!!.!0-:t..~"'--:-+-
going to Dallas. ·. 

alking to EVE SPRINGER, 
some files for him. ~ 
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DAVIS stated that ANDREWS was under some kind of 
sedation at the time he was in the hospital. He also advised 
th3t he has been giving this CLAY BERTRAND a lot of thought and 
that he was wondering if DE."'IN could have meant something like 
"ROBERT TRAHAN or BERT TRAHAN". However, when asked specificall 
if he had ever heard the name of CLAY BERTRAND, he advised that 
t he name is very familiar to him. 

DAVIS stated that when ANDREWS got back from the 
hospital, he found that someone had broken into his office and 
had gone through his files, however, nothing of value was taken. 
He stated that he believes that ANDREWS opened a file on the 
OSWALD case, however, he does not know the file number of if the 
file is available. He stated thatfue · secretary only knew about 
20% of what DEAN was doing. 

He stated that he does not believe that he would 
remember any of the homosexuals thqt went to ANDREI'TS' office. 
(At this time he was very evasive when it came to identifying 
persons that he worked cases on while he was associated with 
ANDREWS). DAVIS stated, you have ' to remember I was doing work 
for ANDREWS who represented these p eople. He was asked specifi­
cally if he had ever accompanjed ~NDREWS to any place in the 
French Quarter. DAVIS stated that he had gone with ANDREWS to 
have a bunch of contracts signed up by a number of musicians. 
He stated that he believes that DEAN represented all of the 
musicians on Bourbon Street and that he remembers going to a 
place he believes is the Dixie Land Hall which he believes is 
located across from a ne\v hotel in the Quarter. He stated that 
he believes DEAN ANDREWS h~~ incorporated the Dixie Land Hall 
and that he, ANDREWS, had some connection with this. He stated 
that DEAN had very good connect ions in the Quarters and that he 
also remembered going to a Go-Go girl's apartment in the Quarter 
with ANDREWS. 

He stated that you could always find ANDREWS at the 
Dixie Land Hall because, "he was on a jazz kick." 

PRENTIES DAVIS stated that he saw OSWALD around the 
time that OSWALD was having trouble at the Trade Mart. He state 
that he believes that this was the time that OSWALD was arrested 
and charged in Municipal Court. He stated that DEAN ANDREWS did 

· not represent OSWALD in Municipal Court, but ANDREWS did give 
OSWALD some type of legal advice regarding the charges pending 
against him, OSWALD. DAVIS stated that he does not know if 
BERTRAND came to the office or not concerning the OSWALD case in 
Municipal court. He again advised when specifically asked if 
BERTRAtiD and CLAY SHAW were one and the same , that he did not 
know. He was evasive in his answers to this question. 

when questioned specifically about his visit to ANDREW 
in the hospitai, DAVIS again stated that he went to the hospital 
right after DEAN ANDREWS had gotten the telephone call from 
BERTRAND regarding representing OSWALD in Dallas . DAVIS stated 
that it \vas at this time that ANDRE\vS told him that he, DAVIS, 
may have to go to DALLAS. ~~ DAVIS that the 
might be representing OSWALD . 
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time 
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it was at this 
w~~~~ructe6 EVE SPRINGER to get some files 

DAVIS appeared to be greatly nervous and very evasive 
any files that ANDREWS might have 

homosexuals and/or HARVEY OSWALD. 

DAVIS also stated that one or two of the fags with 
OSWALD were Cubans. He stated that there were five or six fags 
with OSWALD were Cubans. He stated that he could not find a 
r ecord of OSWALD's visits to DEAN ANDREWS' office. 

When questioned specifically about the name of the gir 
that they visited, he was evasive and he stated that he did not 
remember, however, he did remember going to her apartment which 
was located around the corner from Bourbon Street on the downtow 
c orner. DAVIS stated that he was present at the time ANDREWS 
c al l ed EVE SPRINGER asked her about a file, however, DAVIS was 
evasive in answering questions regarding the file and stated 
that he did not remember. 

DAVIS also advised that he does appear in the Warren 
Corrmission report. He states that he appears in the Warren 
Commission report under the name of PRESTON DAVIS. 

r 

DAVIS identified EVE SPRINGER as "an old maid who <-
lives on Henry Clay Avenue." He stated that she cou l d possibly 
be of a ssistance. He stated that the break into ANDREWS' office 
was discovered evidently by EVE SPRINGER and that it occurred on 
a Saturday. 

He advised also that they made no police report 
regarding this break in. 

LEADS; 

Ascertain if ANDREWS received any telephone calls to t e 
Hotel Dieu switchboard. 
Ascertain from DAVIS if possible t he identity of homo­
sexuals {DAVIS should know the identities of these 
persons as he is a tra ined investigator). 

DAVIS was interviewed and became very scared by Sgt. T m 
Duffy and Capt. Cliency Navarre. As DAVIS was l eaving t he offic , 
he was advised by the writer that if he could possibly furnish 
the nam~s and i dentities of t hese var i ous individuals, it would 
be of great assistance and that the writer woul d put him to work 
for a couple of days trying to run down the ident ities of these 
various homosexuals. 

DAVIS stated that he would c all the writer on 
Ma rch 10, 1967. 
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c~·a:-lesJ. Keene _ 
10Z~ St . l?eter 

Don J . Fitzpatrick 
122] St , ;'.ay 

.~ .. 

~~~~ Pierre Schweitzer 
526 U!'suline 

Step~en D. ?-atman 
723 7oulouse 

/· -~ron ~ lt..~· ._ 

-: ;' ~L;06 Sout h Cohti 

David D. Thotpas , 
8718 Ol eander 

:\oro12.n J . l·~elancon 
817 Es.planctde 

Albert ~·~ . . Bah."lon 
2803 Genaral Ogden 

;t?~·.,.~nd T. Rurn!nel 
21.;28 Eac;le ' · 

' . 

:.~> .. 

... ;: 

--

-------·------

._ .. . 

1 . 

Jonald J, St~biler 
J028 Cectar Crest ·Ave , 
~ton RougQ , La. 

C~arles L. Seals 
]28 Ane;ela , Arabi , La. 

· Clyde C. ;-rneel er 
1225 Chartres 

~e1ntt s. Lat·r 
1755 St . Charles 

DouGlas Jones 
1120 South Cacrollton 

John :! . Sykes · 
115 · Grant ,'•venue . 
San Antonio, Texas 

~'fo7-o~:'-{-t~-~ -L~~ -
~ ' 

St e•ren R. Lott 
715 Toulouse 

John H, Bo;;;ie 
12]1 :Decatur 

s'or ace C. i3radley 
2255 ~ior th Claiborne 

;Jerbert Deaton 
515 St. Phillip 

ilonald F. Don 
1225 Chartres 

Ja :r:es N. Elzey 
639 3az'racks 

August ~ . Friedel 
4620 U:cyades , 

Steven S. Sharick 
927 'toulouse 

SteHart K. Gaun, 
1601 Collins 

Jr . 

il.ic<•<.rd D, Henderson 
927 Toulouse 

' 

:.~ 

cs 

'. 
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1 



- -~-·- .-· - · 

- ·---.-:-·-.-- ·-

·' 

./ . 

' . 

John R. Ch2.rtres 
12)1 Decatur 

Robart A. Shipley 
935 Bourbon 

3:rnest. A. Dau;::htry 
929 Durr..o, ine 

·.hlli~m R. Johnson 
935 Eure;'-lr.dy . 

. I 

Jam:;s 0. ;;·nhanis 
1)04 Chartres · 

' Stuart A. Orern 
'·240) Carondelet 

F-:~.lph D. ":lo:-kman ' 
491.4 St . Claude 

S2.muel ?.acot 
906 St. A:m 

Riche.rd· ii . Tracy 
624--st . Peter 

. Ro!Jert C. Ca ldwell, 
9JJ Dt\ma ine . 

·rnomas L.. ~-:oel 

711 Bourbon 

Leo ::t. l· .. u!1dy 
927 Toulouse 

;·.'oel J . ~he 
2128 Dupont Drive 
Gre'l:na , LoL;isiana 

·r ~ymond F. ·;;·hompson 

.. · ... ::· . 
. · ~ . 

:·,, 

. Adlai Stevenson 'l:urner , Jr. 
512 Conti 

Tracy ~-~ . ~-!3!1.drix 
424 F2.irle.•m 
Gretna , La . 

'ililliam J . Gicrli~ 
' 1824 >iauphine~ 

. . · .. 

· ·:· 

/ 

Frank 'J . Pospeshil 
2009 ;-:mnesota 
Kenner , La . 

J,llen E'. St;anson 
8801 ,Jeanette 

Bilzy J . l·!a this 
. 739 3arr acks 

Antelo J . Chetta 
J1J4 St . Claude · 

Roger Hilli.ams 
22D ?ass•.,a rd 

Jack D. l<el son 
920 Chartres 

...-----...._______, 
Leonard-Er~Pur--~ 

· o10 Esplanade 

Rona ld R. ;-;urr-,Y 
3819 Catherine Ave . 
;:ietairie' , La . . . 

/ 

Carl os ;.;. Rodriguez ') 
2543 Esplanade f 

Bradley ?.. . L~·sholm 
'819 St . Peter 

Jonn.·F~ 
724 Du~;:;e "~·· _ ___:_) 
Donc:ld L. AJ~en 
2213 Brainard 

--------·----~· 



.. : .. _..:.. .... . 

1 
/ 

.. 

'. 

:.;· / 
~ . . ~ 

' 
1. . 

i. ·, 
' . . 

George 1·~ . . ~.:Jil tshire 
· 540 Toulouse 

·• I 

David G, 3ailey 
624 St ." Peter 

Jack F. Varnell 

Le:IDie ;,., Termi.rti.e 
· , 2J26 ::orth Derbi.;ny 

Ilo.lph D, Pa.xton 
2128 Uupont 

: Gretna , La. 

Billy J , Smith 
1304 Chartres 

Dvna~d J . Defor~e 
1006 Ric i1l and. u 

:·1ick~y ;.; , Demovuei:ie 
9l6 Du,J:a ine St , . 

Otto Stierle, Jr . 
2543 i':splanade 

Z:::ne G, Fo;cacs. 
920 Chartres 

Georz;e A. :.yman 
71)9 South Claiborne 

3dward B, Cottin~ham 
5244 Ca ' 

Jar1:es :!!: . Lundcy. , Jr .• 
4700 Touro 

An thony? . Cuneo . 
7)6 Royal 

?rederick :t: . •lise 
Lafayette ,· L~ . 

Dcin V. Lock">rood 
~ 1422 Sixth 

· Leo L. Le~esque , Jr . 
?.~013 'I'ouro 

.· · ' 

' 3 

. .. y. 

) 

'. 

3erbert A, Trosclair 
704 Bourbon 

Ccyde L, D"gas 
736 Royal · 

Nai,tin N, lr.edrick 
3215 State 

· Hyrtle J ean Cross 
1422 Sixth 

., 

·! 

; .. · 

.·· 
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March 23, 1967 

TO: LOUIS IVON, CHIEF INVESTIGATOR 

FROM: KENT SIMMS, INVESTIGATOR 

RE: METER REGISTRATION - 837 DUMAINE STREET, NOLA 

In accordance with your instruction, I checked 

with the New Orleans Public Service, Inc. and learned that 

the llteter at 

JOHN 

KS/leb 

Dumaine Street is registered to one 
I 

Supervisor of u. S. F & G. 

KENT SIMMS 

c$1--


